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DATE: December 7, 2001 = P
TO: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Bayo) ‘é‘; ©

FROM: Division of Legal Services (Banks) YD
Division of Competitive Services (Jason-Earl Brown) Jog

RE: Close Docket Request for Docket No. 011265-TP- Complaint by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. Against Network Plus, Inc. Regarding Practices in the
Reporting of Percent Interstate Usage for Compensation for Jurisdictional Access Services

On September 25, 2001, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (BellSouth) filed a complaint
against Network Plus, Inc. regarding practices in reporting of percent interstate usage for
compensation. However, on December 3, 2001, BellSouth filed a Notice of Voluntary Dismissal
of Complaint. In its Notice, BellSouth states that it withdraws and voluntarily dismisses, with
prejudice, its Complaint.

Therefore, since the Commission does not need to take a n this matter, pursuant
to Section 2-07.1 C.5(d), APM, staff requests that this dock

Cc: Jason-Earl Brown, Division of Competitive Services
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